Eﬂf Clerk

From: Mayor's Assistant

Sent: Monday, January 19, 2026 1:37 PM

To: City Clerk

Cc: Allen Burt

Subject: FW: {63092} RE: SonicWall Firewall Refresh
Attachments: 63092-01-SonicWall_Firewall_Refresh.pdf

Agenda item discussion and or approval DPW portion will be $2,655.73, City portion
$3,971.16. Allen would like to move forward with his portion.

Thank you

Fiistes L Fiance

Mayor’s Assistant

City of Mackinac Island
7358 Market Street

P.O. Box 455

Mackinac Island, Ml 49757
assistant@cityofmi.org
(906) 847-6556 (office)
(906) 847-6430 (fax)

From: Joseph Helsley <helpdesk@empiricsolutions.com>
Sent: Monday, January 19, 2026 11:52 AM

To: Mayor's Assistant <assistant@cityofmi.org>

Subject: {63092} RE: SonicWall Firewall Refresh

“--reply above this line--

From: Joseph Helsley
Subscribers: assistant@cityofmi.org; midpw@cityofmi.orq; aburt@cityofmi.org
(All replies to this ticket are visible to the above subscribers.)

| understand the current budget limitations as discussed in EMPIRIC Solutions - Backup Server Replacement,
however, these devices will reach end of life by the end of this calendar year. If we cannot work replacing them
in 2026 into the budget, perhaps we can get the money for this set aside for 2027. Please review the attached
proposal for replacing the aging firewall devices and let us know what you think.

Joseph Helsley
Empiric Solutions, Inc.



